2020

Pollinator Week Events







Celebrate with us June 22-28, 2020!

POLLINATOR PARTNERSHIP

Table of Contents

Ca	ınada	1
	Alberta	1
	British Columbia	1
	Manitoba	1
	New Brunswick	1
	Newfoundland and Labrador	1
	Nova Scotia	1
	Ontario	2
	Prince Edward Island	2
	Quebec	2
	Saskatchewan	2
Uı	nited States	3
	Alabama	3
	Alaska	3
	Arizona	3
	Arkansas	3
	California	4
	Colorado	4
	Connecticut	4
	Delaware	4
	Florida	4
	Georgia	6
	Hawaii	6
	Idaho	7
	Illinois	7
	Indiana	7
	lowa	7
	Kansas	7
	Kentucky	7
	Louisiana	
	Maine	8
	Maryland	

Massachusetts	8	
Michigan	9	
Minnesota	9	
Mississippi	9	
Missouri	10	
Montana	10	
Nebraska	10	
Nevada	10	
New Hampshire	10	
New Jersey	10	
New Mexico	11	
New York	11	
North Carolina	11	
North Dakota	11	
Ohio	12	
Oklahoma	12	
Oregon	12	
Pennsylvania	12	
Rhode Island	12	
South Carolina	13	
South Dakota	13	
Tennessee	13	
Texas	14	
Utah	14	
Vermont	14	
Virginia	14	
Washington	15	
West Virginia	15	
Wisconsin	15	
Wyoming	16	

Canada

Alberta

There are currently no events registered in Alberta. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

British Columbia

There are currently no events registered in British Columbia. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

Manitoba

There are currently no events registered in Manitoba. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/

New Brunswick

There are currently no events registered in New Brunswick. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

Newfoundland and Labrador

There are currently no events registered in Newfoundland and Labrador. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

Nova Scotia

There are currently no events registered in Nova Scotia. To register your event, please visit <a href="https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.

Ontario

Ajax

- Pollinator Garden Insect Watch
 - 46 Exeter Rd., 10:00 AM, 6/20/2020
 - To celebrate the start of pollinator week, St Andrew's Community Garden will be hosting a pollinator garden tour and pollinator insect watch to catalogue the insect visitor to the garden and to view solitary bee observation hives, wildlife, and native plants growing in the garden.
 - *Free Parking
 - St Andrew's Community Garden is located to the Rear of St Andrews Community Centre in Ajax. The pollinator gardens are located to the rear of the Community Garden

Richmond Hill

- Bee Yard & Wildflower Tour
 - o 13433 York Regional Rd. 12, 2:00 PM, 6/17/2020
 - To celebrate the start of pollinator week Circling Hawk Farm will be giving public tours to explain local pollinator support in our changing environment. The farms bee yards will be open for viewing along with honey tastings, observation hives, and displays showing local wildflowers.
 - o https://www.circlinghawkfarm.com/

Prince Edward Island

There are currently no events registered in Prince Edward Island. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

Quebec

There are currently no events registered in Quebec. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

Saskatchewan

There are currently no events registered in Saskatchewan. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

United States

Alabama

There are currently no events registered in Alabama. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

Alaska

There are currently no events registered in Alaska. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

Arizona

Tucson

- Birds, Bees, and Bats
 - o 8001 N Scenic Dr., 10:00 AM, 3/29/2020
 - Our pollinator event takes place in late March when Tucson's weather is nice. When national pollinator week takes pace in late June, our daytime temps are very hot and difficult to enjoy an outdoor event.
 - o Here is what we have planned:
 - An event for families and anyone interested in learning more about birds, bees, and bats and how they enrich our environment.
 - Vendors selling fresh, local, handmade goods and spring garden-ready native plants.
 - Onstage lectures, demonstrations and entertainment.
 - Fresh Grilled lunches will be available for purchase.
 - A fantastic raffle with amazing prizes from our vendors and supporters as well as a 2 night-stay at our lovely rental cottage!

Arkansas

There are currently no events registered in Arkansas. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

California

San Francisco

- Pollinator Week 2020
 - o 6/22/2020 6/28/2020
 - National Pollinator Week is a time to celebrate pollinators and spread the word about what you can do to protect them.
 Pollinator Partnership is proud to announce that June 22-28, 2020 has been designated National Pollinator Week.
 - Twelve years ago the U.S. Senate's unanimous approval and designation of a week in June as "National Pollinator Week" marked
 a necessary step toward addressing the urgent issue of declining pollinator populations. Pollinator Week has now grown into an
 international celebration of the valuable ecosystem services provided by bees, birds, butterflies, bats and beetles.
 - https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week

Colorado

There are currently no events registered in Colorado. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

Connecticut

There are currently no events registered in Connecticut. To register your event, please visit <a href="https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.

Delaware

There are currently no events registered in Delaware. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/

Florida

Orlando

- Amway Center Spire Lighting
 - o 400 W Church Street #200, 8:30pm, 6/22/2020
 - The Amway Center Spire will light orange in Celebration of National Pollinator Week.
 - Lighting will take place the evening of June 22. Special thanks to the Florida Wildflower Foundation for helping make this
 possible. www.flawildflowers.org

Astrogenesis II Lighting

- o 8:30pm, 6/22/2020
- Astrogenesis II will light orange in Celebration of National Pollinator Week.
- Lighting will take place the evening of June 22. Special thanks to the Florida Wildflower Foundation for helping make this
 possible. www.flawildflowers.org

Cedar of Lebanon Lighting

- o 8:30pm, 6/22/2020
- o Cedar of Lebanon will light orange in Celebration of National Pollinator Week.
- Lighting will take place the evening of June 22. Special thanks to the Florida Wildflower Foundation for helping make this possible.
 www.flawildflowers.org
- Colonial Drive Overpass Lighting
 - o 75 W Colonial Drive, 8:30pm, 6/22/2020
 - o The Colonial Drive overpass will light orange in Celebration of National Pollinator Week.
 - Lighting will take place the evening of June 22. Special thanks to the Florida Wildflower Foundation for helping make this possible.
 www.flawildflowers.org
- Global Convergence Lighting
 - o 8:30pm, 6/22/2020
 - o Global Convergence will light orange in Celebration of National Pollinator Week.
 - Lighting will take place the evening of June 22. Special thanks to the Florida Wildflower Foundation for helping make this possible.
 www.flawildflowers.org
- Lake Eola Fountain Lighting
 - o Lake Eola, 8:30pm, 6/22/2020
 - o The Lake Eola fountain will light orange in Celebration of National Pollinator Week.
 - Lighting will take place the evening of June 22. Special thanks to the Florida Wildflower Foundation for helping make this possible.
 www.flawildflowers.org
- ORLANDO Sign Lighting
 - o Citrus Bowl Complex, 8:30pm, 6/22/2020
 - o The ORLANDO sign will light orange in Celebration of National Pollinator Week.
 - Lighting will take place the evening of June 22. Special thanks to the Florida Wildflower Foundation for helping make this possible.
 www.flawildflowers.org
- Take Flight Sculpture Lighting
 - Lake Eola, 8:30pm, 6/22/2020
 - o Take Flight will light orange in Celebration of National Pollinator Week.
 - Lighting will take place the evening of June 22. Special thanks to the Florida Wildflower Foundation for helping make this possible.
 www.flawildflowers.org

- Tower of Light Lighting
 - 8:30pm, 6/22/2020
 - o The Tower of Light will light orange in Celebration of National Pollinator Week.
 - Lighting will take place the evening of June 22. Special thanks to the Florida Wildflower Foundation for helping make this possible.
 www.flawildflowers.org
- Union Sculpture Lighting
 - o 572-598 E Robinson St, 8:30pm, 6/22/2020
 - The Union sculpture will light orange in Celebration of National Pollinator Week.
 - Lighting will take place the evening of June 22. Special thanks to the Florida Wildflower Foundation for helping make this possible.
 www.flawildflowers.org

Tampa

- Native Milkweed sale Tampa Bay
 - 3113 S Dale Mabry Hwy, 9:00 AM, 6/27/2020
 - o Contact Info@ButterflyTampa.com for information as it becomes available.

Tavares

- Virtual Gardening Webinar: Pollinators
 - o 2:00 PM, 6/26/2020
 - The University of Florida's Institute of Food and Agricultural Sciences (UF/IFAS) Extension, Lake County office presents weekly Virtual Gardening Series via Zoom.
 - o Pre-registration is required online by 12:00 pm on April 16, 2020. The presentations are free to the public, you must register for each presentation separately, https://www.eventbrite.com/o/university-of-floridaifas-extension-lake-county-11150670106
 - This is a FREE Zoom webinar that is one-hour long. Presentations are made by certified Master Gardener Volunteers. This is an
 interactive event, so questions/comments are encouraged.

Georgia

There are currently no events registered in Georgia. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

Hawaii

There are currently no events registered in Hawaii. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

Idaho

There are currently no events registered in Idaho. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

Illinois

There are currently no events registered in Illinois. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

Indiana

There are currently no events registered in Indiana. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

Iowa

There are currently no events registered in Iowa. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

Kansas

Olathe

- Wonders of Discovery
 - o 320 S Blake St., 9:00 AM, 6/26/2020
 - This will be the 7th Annual Wonders of Discovery event held at the Pollinator Prairie at 320 S. Blake Street in Olathe, Kansas.
 This event is always held during National Pollinator Week to celebrate our pollinators and bring awareness to what community members can do to promote them in our own backyards.
 - o Join us on Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/PollinatorPrairie/
 - Contact Event Coordinators:
 - Mariruth Gruis 913-636-3497
 - Julie Rounds 703-663-0742

Kentucky

There are currently no events registered in Kentucky. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

Louisiana

There are currently no events registered in Louisiana. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

Maine

New Portland

- Pollination Celebration
 - o In observance of National Pollinator Week, the Runamuk Acres Conservation Farm will be celebrating our pollinating partners. This event is free and open to the public. Come tour the farm, view the bee-yard, and check out our observation hive. Learn about ecological gardening for beneficial insects and how you can support pollinators in your own backyard.
 - o https://runamukacres.com/events/

Maryland

Leonard

- Beneficial Bugs: a Pollinator Week Celebration
 - o 10515 Mackall Rd., 10:00 AM, 6/27/2020
 - Join us for an open house celebration of the wonderful world of pollinators! We will celebrate our food-growing partners with games and crafts. All ages welcome. Free.
 - o Visit our website for more information at https://jefpat.maryland.gov/

Massachusetts

There are currently no events registered in Massachusetts. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

Michigan

Highland Park

- Build Pollinator Habitats
 - 19984 Derby St., 2:00 PM, 6/20/2020
 - Transforming vacant Parcels into pollinator education habitats for people to enjoy learn and educate the community on the importance of pollinator plants and the role they play in the environment.
 - There are several gardens in this immediate area near this address

Minnesota

St. Paul

- Summer Buzz 2020
 - o 2325 Endicott St., 12:00 AM, 6/13/2020
 - The Wildflower Project presents... Summer Buzz 2020! Considered by many to be Saint Paul's official kickoff to summer! We are a cross-pollination event that connects pollinator advocates with local artists, makers and small businesses. It's the perfect time of year to see what the buzz is about, what has our incredibly talented community been up to? Join us at Urban Growler Brewing to find out! Taste beer from one of the top craft breweries in Minnesota, including a special release collaboration with local hop farm Mighty Axe.
 - BONUS: \$1 of every beer sold goes to urban pollinator habitat!
 - Local musicians will keep your feet moving all day and you have over 50 vendors to explore! Bring your green thumb as well, native plants and compost will be for sale at The Wildflower Project tent. This is a can't miss event for anyone in the Twin Cities on June 13th.
 - We guarantee you will have a great time and make awesome memories. Bring everyone you know, tell everyone you know. Spread the word and we can make a difference. See you at URBAN GROWLER BREWING CO!
 - The Wildflower Project (TWP) is a mission-based company based out of Saint Paul, MN. Our vision is a world where all urban land is covered in low maintenance, high impact pollinator habitat. We partner with local businesses, residents and government to create lasting change in our city. To learn more about TWP and our events please visit www.TheWildflowerProjectMN.Com

Mississippi

There are currently no events registered in Mississippi. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.o

Missouri

There are currently no events registered in Missouri. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

Montana

There are currently no events registered in Montana. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

Nebraska

There are currently no events registered in Nebraska. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

Nevada

There are currently no events registered in Nevada. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

New Hampshire

Dover

- Ecological Gardening Workshop
 - o 201 Tolend Rd., 9:00 AM, 6/20/2020
 - The Dover Open Lands Committee and Riverside Gardens welcome First Light Habitats to present a workshop on gardening for pollinators. There will be a presentation and then walk around Riverside Gardens to see the practices in process.
 - o <u>www.firstlighthabitats.com</u>

New Jersey

There are currently no events registered in New Jersey. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

New Mexico

There are currently no events registered in New Mexico. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

New York

Bridgehampton

- Protecting Pollinators in Your Backyard
 - Bridge Gardens, 36 Mitchell Ln., 10:00 11:30 AM, 6/18/2020
 - o It's National Pollinator Week come learn the important role these creatures play in our garden and food supply and what we can do to support them in their crucial work. Presented by Cornell Cooperative Extension Master Gardener Jen Carlson, the program will include a walk through the garden to areas actively visited by pollinating insects.
 - \$5/person, free to Bridge Gardens Members. Space is limited, reservations required. In the event of rain, the program will move indoors. Program in partnership with South Fork Natural History Museum.
 - o For more information and to register with Peconic Land Trust, call 631.283.3195 or email to Events@PeconicLandTrust.org.

North Carolina

Charlotte

- Plant your pollenators week!
 - o 5626 Statesville Rd., 10:00 AM, 6/24/20
 - o Select from a large selection of pollinator plants and learn which ones are best for various types of butterflies, bees and more.
 - o At Oakdale Greenhouses. www.OakdaleGreenhouses.com 10am until 5pm. Open to the public. Plants, handouts, ideas.

North Dakota

Grafton

- Story time and craft featuring pollinators
 - o 630 Griggs Ave., 10:10 AM, 6/22/2020
 - o At Carnegie Regional Library. Geared toward preschool and early elementary kids.

Ohio

There are currently no events registered in Ohio. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

Oklahoma

Oklahoma City

- Skydance Bridge Lighting
 - O Skydance Pedestrian Bridge, 8:00 PM, 6/22/2020
 - o The City of Oklahoma City will light Skydance Bridge Yellow and Orange in Celebration of Pollinator Week.
 - o Check out the online lighting calendar at https://www.okc.gov/departments/public-works/resident-community-resources/skydance-bridge/skydance-bridge-calendar/-curm-6/-cury-2020

Oregon

Salem

- Union Street Railroad Bridge Lighting
 - o Union Street Railroad Bridge, 9:00 PM, 6/22-28/2020
 - o The City of Salem will be lighting the Union Street Railroad Bridge Yellow and Orange to celebrate National Pollinator Week.
 - o Lights will be lit in celebration for the entire week of June 22-28, 2020.

Pennsylvania

There are currently no events registered in Pennsylvania. To register your event, please visit <a href="https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator

Rhode Island

There are currently no events registered in Rhode Island. To register your event, please visit <a href="https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator

South Carolina

Abbeville

- 4-H Pollinator Virtual Summer Camp
 - 265 Industrial Park Road, 8:00am, 6/8/2020
 - This is a region specific project (6 counties in South Carolina) and participants must pre-register.
 - This activity pack will provide 4-H youth with 10 fun activities to do at their own pace during the summer. 4-H staff will host a June
 8th kickoff event where participants will receive an online welcome and resources to dive in deeper to learn about pollinators!
 - o grier@clemson.edu; www.clemson.edu/4h
 - Packs are not mailed to participants: must be picked up locally at a Clemson Extension office listed on registration link https://www.eventbrite.com/e/lakelands-4-h-summer-camp-packs-tickets-104449920524

South Dakota

Rapid City

- Main Street Square Lighting
 - 512 Main Street, 9:00 PM, 6/23/2020
 - o Main Street Square will change its lights to yellow in celebration of National Pollinator Week.

Tennessee

Johnson City

- JumpStart Seed Swap & Pollinator Day
 - o 510 Bert St., 9:00 AM 12:00 PM, 2/1/2020
 - Community Memorial Park Building
 - Join us as we Jump Start our gardens in preparation of the official Pollinator Week in June! We have an excellent speaker and after he speaks, we start swapping and sharing seeds. Come early to strategize, enjoy the speaker, then visit the incredible talent that'll be in the room to get many, many seed questions answered that may involve: native species, veggies, heirlooms, soil concerns, bees, other pollinators, children's activities, composting, naturalist education, bird clubs, herbs, local parks and gardens, backyard wildlife habitat, tree choices, Citizen Science opportunities and on and on and seeds and seeds.
 - 9 9:45 a.m. Guests may visit and view exhibits
 - 9:45 10:15 a.m. Speaker ~ Chris Smith Sow True Seeds/Utopian Seed Project/Author: 'The Whole Okra: A Seed to Stem Celebration'
 - o 10:15 a.m. noon Open time. Guests may visit exhibits and let's swap seeds!

o https://www.facebook.com/events/769377686915284/

Texas

There are currently no events registered in Texas. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

Utah

Salt Lake City

- Polleneighbors Exhibit
 - o 300 Wakara Way, 9:00 AM, 6/20/2020
 - Get to know your Polleneighbors! Learn all about our pollinator neighbors in the Children's Garden at Red Butte Garden.
 Exhibiting all summer 2020, see our website for details www.redbuttegarden.org.

Vermont

There are currently no events registered in Vermont. To register your event, please visit https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator-week and add it to the map.

Virginia

Hampton

- National Pollinator Week
 - o 60 Pine Chapel Rd., 9:00 AM, 6/22/2020
 - o A variety of activities for Youth to adults, gardeners to homeowners will have the opportunity to:
 - Hands on native seed planting
 - Meet the "Master Gardener"
 - Bee City Hampton Committee
 - and so much more

Leesburg

- Summer in the Reeks
 - o 21085 The Woods Rd., 10:00 AM, 6/20/2020

- 5th annual pollinator festival...LET IT BEE!!
- o <u>bansheereeks@loudoun.gov</u>

Virginia Beach

- Virginia Aquarium and Marine Science Center Lighting
 - o 717 General Booth Blvd., 8:00 PM, 6/22-28/2020
 - o The Virginia Aquarium will light yellow and orange in celebration of National Pollinator Week.
 - o The Virginia Aquarium will light every evening the week of June 22-28.

Washington

There are currently no events registered in Washington. To register your event, please visit <a href="https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.o

West Virginia

Shepherdstown

- Conservation Connection: Monarchs and Milkweed Facebook Live
 - o 698 Conservation Way, 1:00 PM, 6/25/2020
 - The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service's Conservation Connect is hosting an Facebook Live event on monarchs and milkweed. Chat with a conservation professional at https://www.facebook.com/USFWSNCTC/
 - Conservation Connect is a middle school level web-based video series produced by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service.
 - This series inspires a new generation of conservation stewards by taking students on e-fieldtrips across the country to learn more about wildlife species, conservation careers, and technology used to study and protect these wild creatures.
 - Episodes are available on http://conservation-connect.com/

Wisconsin

Appleton

- Pollination Celebration 2020
 - o 415-499 S Olde Oneida St., 2:00 PM, 6/13/2020
 - Starting June 13th with a parade, June 14 Celebration of being Bird City, Bee City, Monarch City, and Tree City, USA in the Fox Cities
 - A 7 day festival

o pollenablersfoxcities@gmail.com

Milwaukee

- Mitchell Park Domes Lighting
 - o 524 S Layton Blvd., 9:00 PM, 6/22-28/2020
 - o The Mitchell Park Horticultural Conservatory domes will be lit yellow and orange to celebrate National Pollinator Week.
 - The domes will be lit every evening the week of June 22-28.

Wyoming

There are currently no events registered in Wyoming. To register your event, please visit <a href="https://www.pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/pollinator.org/